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Melanie Coghlan

From:
Sent: Saturday 21 March 2020 17:40
To:  

 
 Dcop Regulatory Support Team; 

Manuela Cristea;  Susan Cliffe;  
 

 

Cc:   

Subject:

Dear   
 
Thank you for your response. A number of others circulated have also responded to me directly and that is very 
much appreciated. 
 
I do want to acknowledge the work going on to help us on many fronts which is occurring in the middle of so many 
other difficult situations. Thanks to  who have been in touch with the and myself over the past 
few days, offering solutions to the dire straits we find ourselves in. 
 
Our team is so relieved that six personnel arrived this afternoon to help on the units. A further six will help 
tomorrow. This group and their wider team will support us in the coming days and nights as the outbreak escalates. 
This assistance, provided it continues, is crucial to us containing the outbreak and protecting the residents. This 
group will work alongside the agency staff and other supports we have and are trying to source ourselves.  
 
We now have PPE for the next few days before it becomes critical again.  
 
We continue to seek swabs and test results for a number of residents and many staff. It would be helpful to have 
one senior point of contact for a nursing home with an outbreak.  
  
I know the interdepartmental working group is reviewing the covid-19 situation for nursing homes in Ireland. Given 
our experience, it is critical that  are around the table. We would be pleased to share our ongoing experience 
with this group.  
 
Thank you for responding to our crisis situation, which is continuing, but we no longer feel unheard and 
unsupported.  
 

 
 

 

From:   
Sent: 21 March 2020 14:26 
To:  

 
 DCOP Regulatory Support Team <dcop@hiqa.ie>; 

mcristea@hiqa.ie;  scliffe@hiqa.ie;  
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Hi  

  

Sorry for delay,  called sick I had to adjust the numbers again, it may change until morning. 

 is on duty tomorrow  

  

Thank you  

 

  

  

From:   
Sent: 20 March 2020 20:59 
To:  
Subject:  

  

Hi  

Would you have the list of staffing requirements I need to escalate this now.  I am leaving the office now. 

Kind regards  
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========= 
 
IMPORTANT 
 
========= 
 
This e-mail and any attachment contains information which is private and confidential 
and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not an addressee, you are not 
authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. 

 
 

 
 




